
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
3/11/2019 12:13:32 PM 
Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E]; 
lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com 

RE: IBEC: Agenda 3/13/19 - 3/14/19 

Ok. Yes, peter is working on reviewing the two transportation sections. He'll have his comments to us by end of 

tomorrow. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Div1s1on: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CmvHV11TfV1El\JT lo Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVlRotMilENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc.com] 

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 12:06 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com 

Subject: RE: IBEC: Agenda 3/13/19 - 3/14/19 

I think it's helpful to have someone available in person, but if all we can get is Peter 1-2 via phone, then that's what we'll 
take. We really need Public Works' comments on the transportation sections submitted as part of Bundle 3. We'd 

appreciate your help in wrangling those comments. Thanks. 

From: M ind a I a Wilcox <r.D .. ~YLl..~;.Q.~.@.f.!.tY..9.fi.!.!.ffl.§?.~Y.Q.Q.~.!.,grn.> 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:36 AM 

To: ch r i st in a Erwin <~~-~.r.w..!n.@.q?.!J.~.~.9..~ ... ~.Q.IT.1>; l.!.?..?.@.t.r.i.fi.l.QHLf.9.L!.?..l.J.Lti.w.u;;gx.n 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Agenda 3/13/19 - 3/14/19 

Christina and Usa, 
Do you think we need someone physically present from Public Works for the transportation discussion·? Peter has 

advised that he is only available from 1-2 on Wednesday (by phone). 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-.5230: F{310) 412-S68J.: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLEl\JCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

Pl.EASE CONSIDER THE EN\/IRONMEtfl BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 



From: Christina Erwin [mallto:CErwin(wesassoccorn] 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 10:48 AM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood,org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood,org>; Christopher E. 
Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce Jones <royce@kbblaw<com>; Lisa Trifiletti 

<!.!.?..?.@Jr.I.G!.f.E.!.f.9..!.!.?Y.!.U.!.!K.f.9.L!.!.>; Catherine Agu i I a r Cf.?H.!.?.E.i.r.w@.tr.!.f!.!.?..t.t'.f~.Q.O..?..~.!.Lt!.O.K-.;.Q.0) 
<catherine@triflletticonsulting,com>; Whit Manley <WManlev@rmmenvirolaw,com>; Tiffany Wright 
(twrif;ht@rmmenvirolaw.com) <twrif;ht@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@rncadvise<com) 

<f~.?.!.!.D.!.?..@.C.!.f.'.:Y.!Y!.?..?..,.f.9.L!.!.>; Lo re n Montgomery ( [.9.E?.D.@L!.!.£9..0Y!.?.f.:.f.9..!.!:3J < ).9.L?..O .. @.!.!:!.f~.~~.9.Y..'.?.?.:.;9.r.D. >; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum (grnccallum@wilsonmeany,com) <gmccallum@wilsonmeanv.com>; 

Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (¢g?..f.?..b.w.!n.@ .. (.9.R.L?..OJ~.L?W.&9..DJ.l<0B.?.f..?.b.w.i.D .. @.£9. .. 9.).sn.t~.1.?.\':!.,.rnm.>; Tay 
Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) <tvia@coblentzlawsom>; Robert Hodil 
(rhodil(oJcoblentzlaw,com) <rhodil@coblentzlaw.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell 

<AE.?f..L?..IJ@.?..?..??.?.Q;&Q.f.T.1.>; John Gard Ci_,gg.r..ct.@.f.?..h.f.?..D.0.P..?..?..f.?.:.£9.rD.l <L.ff?f..0.@.f.f.b.L?D.9.P..f.?.I.$..,.(9..f.TJ>; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers 
(t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) <Lgaul(Wfehrandpeers.com>; Netai Basu (n,basu@fehrandpeers,eom) 
<n.basu@fehrandpeers.com>; Mike Samuelson (l\kSamuelson@fehrandpeers.com) 

< M:.5..?rDJL?.h.9..n.@.ff.bm.o.0P.?.f.L?..,.f.9..f.!J.> 
Cc: Justin Hall <lahall@esassoccom>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com>; Janelle Firoozi <JFirnozi(Wesassoc.com>; Eric 
Schniewind <ESchniewind@esassoc.corn>; Sheree Hemphill <SHemphill@esassoc.com>; Darrien Williams 

<0.?..~Y.!.Li.!.?..C.!.?..@.?..$.9.5?.9..£.£9.0 > 
Subject: IBEC: Agenda 3/13/19 - 3/14/19 

Please find attached the agenda for the IBEC meetings for March 13 and 14. Please note the meeting locations and time 
allotments. For Wednesday's meeting at ESA's office in Los Angeles, please be sure to bring photo identification so you 
can be escorted to the tower's elevator and permitted access to ESA's floor. Call-in information for the meetings, if 
needed, is also listed on the agenda. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 
Christina 


